Office of the Provost
and Senior Vice Presider

TO: University of Vermont Deans, Directors, and Department Chairpersons
Lana AFNamee, President, Student Government Association
Thomas Chittenden, President, Faculty Senate
Caleb Gilbert, Presidengtaff Council
Avery Rasmussen, President, Graduate Student Senate

FROM: Patricia A. Prelock, Provost and Senior Vice President
DATE: October 26, 2020
SUBJECT: Appointment of Dr. Ja. Jacobs a¥ice Provost for Enrollment Management

I’'m pleased to announce the appoient of Dr. Jay Jacobs as Vice Provost for Enroliment Management
at the University of Vermont.

Dr. Jacaobs is currently the Director of Enrollment Management and Admissions Operations at the
University of Miami in Coral Gables, Florida. He has also worked in enroliment management at the
Booth School of Business at the University of Chicago, Colgate University, and the College of New
Jersey. Dr. Jacobs holds degrees from St. Lawrence and Drexel @indddts doctoratdrom
Northeastern Universitandiadiarioeatiresearaitroedi and retention of students of color.

The Vice Provost for Enrollment Management will lead and
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